e QL6

Ricriarn

Director z_ff )
Phone: (717} 2148111

fax: (7

Heait: gsonduskyGistaty.pass

!PLNNSYLVAN[A GAMING CONTROL. BOARD
P HARRISBURG PENNSYLVANIA
17106-9080

M. SANDUSKY " , C Cherirmon
Regrtutory Review TTIOMAS A, DECKER

Conmissioners

RAYMOND 8§, ANCGTLY
MARY D1G1ACOMO COLINS
Jumiy W, Coy
KENNFT'L MeCani

July 17, 2007 | SANFORD RIVERS

JARY A, SOJKA

17) 346-8350

Fis-Officio Mewibers

7 ] ™ Al
‘ lA l IANI)“I)FA[ llVl‘J]{Y ROBIN WINSSMANN
. . . THoMAs Wor
Kim Kaufman, I'xecutive Director Drinnis Wolay

Independent Regulatory Review Commission
333 Market Street, 14" Floor
Hargisburg, PA 17101

RE:  125-54 Subpart . Compulsive and Problem Gambling (Chapters 501a & 503a)
125-57 Subpart J. Exclusion of Persons (Chapters 511a & 513a)

Dear Mr, Kaulman:

At yesterday’s meeting, the Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board (Board) voted to
withdraw the above captioned final-form regulations.

Withdrawing these final-form rulemakings will provide the Board the opportunity to
review the concerns cxpressed by the [ndependent Regulatory Review Commission and the
Chairmen of the 1ouse Gaming Oversight Committec and make revisions.

We anticipate that revised versions of both of these {inal-form rulemakings will be
considered by the Board at its August.8, 2007 meeting.

If you have any questions regarding thesce final-lorm regulations, please do not
hesilate to contact me at 214-8111 or by email at rsandusky@state.pa.us.
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